
TO:            HONORABLE MAYOR AND CANNON FALLS CITY COUNCIL  

FROM:         ZACH LOGELIN, LICENSE PERMIT TECHNICIAN 

SUBJECT:   APPLICATION FOR LEON ENDRES, FINAL PLAT AND PLANNED UNIT       

:                     DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT         

DATE:          September 19th, 2023 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

On August 14th, 2023, Planning Commission held a public hearing and adopted Resolution No. 

2023-06 recommending conditional approval of the Developer’s request for a preliminary plat 

for a residential development and PUD plans.  Planning Commission voted unanimously to 

recommend approval of the application.  On August 15th, 2023, City Council passed Resolution 

No. 2695 conditionally approving the Developer’s Timber Ridge preliminary plat, PUD plans 

and the first reading of ordinance 396 to rezone from an R-3 to R-3 PUD and UR to an R-3 PUD. 

 

The new subdivision will include 71 single-family lots in a variety of styles. The developer is 

seeking approval of the Final Plat, Final PUD Plan (1st Addition) consisting of seven villa lots, 

eight single family cul-de-sac lots, park out lots, and future addition out lots.  

 

PROJECT DETAILS 

 

Endres Cannon Falls LLC is requesting simultaneous approval of Timber Ridge Final Plat and 

PUD Final Plans, Timber Ridge PUD Agreement, and the Timber Ridge Development 

Agreement to develop 1st Addition of the Timber Ridge Final Plat.  

 

The following exhibits are enclosed to further describe the proposal:  

 

1. Copy of Development Application 

2. §152.153 Planned Unit Development Procedures 

3. Legal Description 

4. Timber Ridge Final Plat and PUD Final Plan 

5. Timber Ridge Preliminary Plat 

6. Timber Ridge Rezoning Ordinance 396 

7. Timber Ridge Planned Unit Development Agreement 

8. Timber Ridge Development Agreement 

 

 

REQUESTD COUNCIL ACTION 

 

City Staff are requesting City Council to approve Resolution No. 2702, adopting Final Plat and 

Final PUD Plan for Timber Ridge Development.  Staff is also requesting approval of the PUD 

Agreement and Development Agreement for the Timber Ridge Development.  
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September 13, 2023 
 
 
 
Mr. Neil Jensen 
City Administrator 
City of Cannon Falls 
918 River Road 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009 
 
RE:  Cannon Falls, MN  

Timber Ridge Subdivision 
Review of Final Plat and Plans 

 
Dear Neil: 
 
We have reviewed the final plat and plans for the referenced project.  We offer the following 
comments on the submitted plat and plans. 
 

1. Zoning items and development fees that apply to this site should be discussed with the 
City Administrator. 
 

2. The Developer is proposing that phase 1 of the subdivision will include seven lots along 
Ridgewood Drive and eight lots around the Timber Court cul-de-sac.  Plans were also 
submitted for the second phase.  We performed a cursory review of phase 2 only.  Final 
review and approval for phase 2 will occur when phase 2 is final platted.  A clearer 
phasing limit line should be shown in the plans to better delineate the phases. 

 
3. The north end of Ridgewood Drive is proposed to end with a future parking lot for the 

park located on Outlot A.  The developer is proposing to construct a “T”-style turnaround 
at the west entrance to the parking lot.  Based on discussions with City Staff, the road in 
front of Lot 7, Block 1 should extend to the east lot line.  The future parking lot in Outlot 
A will be constructed by the City when the park develops. 
 

4. The Developer will be responsible to maintain the temporary sediment basin until the 
portion of the subdivision that drains to the pond are completed and accepted by the 
City. 

 
5. The previous development on this property was abandoned due to poor soils on the site.  

The proposed pavement section does match the recommendations of the submitted 
Chosen Valley Testing geotechnical report dated March 15, 2023.  
 

6. The incorrect County is stated on the final plat for the Goodhue County Recorder. 
 

7. The typical section should label the curb and gutter as surmountable and not MnDOT 
D412.  The WHKS curb detail should be added to the plans.  Type 7 geotextile fabric 
should be added to the typical section. 
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8. The bituminous trail that is located within the old Sandstone right-of-way should align 
with the pedestrian ramp in the northeast corner of Timberview Court.  The pedestrian 
ramp in the northeast corner of the intersection should be modified to accommodate 
pedestrian traffic crossing Decorah Drive. The bituminous trail is dimensioned as an 8-
foot trail but the keynote on sheet 6.0 labels it as a 10-foot trail.  This should be clarified. 
 

9. Cleanouts should be added at all high points in the subdrain system. 
 

10. The watermain should be labeled or noted as C-900 DR 18. 
 

11. A “Recommended for Approval-City Engineer” signature line should be added to the title 
page. 
 

 
We recommend approval of the final plat and plans conditional upon the above items being 
addressed.    
 
Please contact us if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

WHKS & CO. 
 
 
 
 
William Angerman, P.E. 
Cannon Falls Consulting City Engineer 
 
Cc: Zach Logelin, City of Cannon Falls 

 Jed Petersen, City of Cannon Falls 

 Rick Osberg, James R. Hill 

 Leon Endres, Endres Canon Falls 

 Jess Greenwood, Goodhue County 

Daren Sikkink, WHKS 














